Lok v

3363 University Drive East, Suite 215
Bryan, TX 77802
979-764-2500

BOARD of DIRECTOR’S MEETING AGENDA
April 28, 2022 @ 6PM

1. Call to Order - President
2. Roll Call/Establishment of Quorum (2/3)
3. Review / Approve Previous Meeting Minutes

4. Financial Report - Treasurer
- 2022 1st Quarter Financial Report

5. Management Report — Beal Properties
- Delinquency
- Violations
- Property/Project Update

6. Committee Reports
- Architectural Control Committee

7. Unfinished Business
- 2022 Budget
- Rock at Park
- Lighting at Park

8. New Business
- Annual Meeting/Board Election
- Chicken Enforcement Policy
- Monthly Meetings

9. Adjourn

“Under Chapter 209 of the Texas Property Code, all meetings of a Subdivision Association's Board of Directors must be open to Lot Owners, subject to
the right of the Board of Directors to adjourn the Board Meeting and reconvene in closed Executive Session to consider actions requiring confidential
matters, contract negotiations, litigation, delinquencies, enforcement, etc.

Please note that the Board Meetings are meetings of the Board of Directors, not the members of the Homeowner's Association. While Homeowners are
generally allowed to attend Board Meetings (Except while in Executive Session), they are not entitled to participate in the Board Meeting and will only be
allowed to do so if recognized by the presiding officer during the course of the meeting. This does not apply to those who are appealing a violation under
Chapter 209 of Texas Property Code. Those who request a hearing under Chapter 209 within the time frame allowed, will be automatically granted time
during the meeting.

Topic: Duck Haven Quarterly Board Meeting

Time: Apr 28, 2022 06:00 PM Central Time (US and Canada)
Join Zoom Meeting https://usOZweb.zoom.us/i/81120682263?pwd=L3N2V]BWUTd4TGFUa3VQdGIOYiQ1UT09 Meeting
1D: 811 2068 2263

Passcode: 444485




Duck Haven HOA Board Meeting Minutes

February 3, 2022, 6:00pm

-Meeting called to order at 6:00pm.

-Roll Call — Micah Mogle, Ronald Long, Trish Howard — Quorum is Present

-Previous recorded minutes were approved. Ron Motioned, Trish seconded, all voted in favor.
-Financial Report — Lara Lewis (Beal Properties) reviewed financials (posted on website).

Delinguency Report- Lara Lewis (Beal Properties) Reviewed the Delinquency Report as of 02/03/2022. Beal will continue
to send out emails of Statements and follow up.

Micah Mogle asked Board for questions on Financials. None asked. Trish motioned to approve, Ronald Long seconded,
all voted in favor.

Lara Lewis (Beal properties) discussed the 2022 budget with the Board and mentioned possibly calling a special meeting
to approve the budget and adopt it.

Micah Mogle asked the Board for any discussion on the budget. None asked.

Pending Projects/Maintenance- Lara Lewis {Beal Properties) asked the Board if there were any pending projects that are
or were approved that need to be added to the budget, or any maintenance that needs to be handled. The only open
project are the drainage issues and water issues throughout the development. Board members discussed that these
issues (right of way and drainage easement issues) are really homeowner responsibility and they have done as much
work as the HOA will contribute. it is important for homeowners to stay on top of maintenance of these drainage
easements on their property. Board discussed need to follow up on necessary maintenance for the park grounds. Ronald
Long and Micah Mogle discussed blocking vehicle access at the park entrance entrance.

Management Report- Lara Lewis (Beal Properties) discussed with the board how Beal would like to handie the Violations
and reviewed the pictures of Violations with the board.

Violations- Brush Piles and items in the driveways, Propane Tanks, and Trailers and Campers are the main Violations that
were noticed. Lara Lewis (Beal Properties), Micah Mogle, Ronald Long, and Trish Howard discussed necessary and
recommended changes to the CCR’s. They also discussed that violations would be handled with a 4 point process (soft
notice, warning, 2™ warning/209 Notice, fine).

Micah Mogle asked Board for questions on Management Report, none asked.
Team Reports- No team reports.

Lara Lewis {Bea! Properties) asked the board about any committees that are in place. None were mentioned. Possible to
consider; social/community events, park/pavilion, landscape and community impravements.

Unfinished Business:

The Board is currently discussing all of the drainage issues on property, and they are waiting to hear back from the
engineer and the county. Micah Mogle asked Lara Lewis (Beal Properties) to have On The Move keep up with keeping
the waterways and retention area cleaned and free of debris.

Micah Mogle asked the Board for questions on Unfinished Business, none asked.




New Business:

Ongoing Construction- The board discussed with Lara Lewis {Beal Properties) all of the recent construction that has been
going in the neighborhood. Beal to speak with the ACC {Architectural Control Committee) and check all of the approvals
and pending construction repairs.

Board Volunteers- Micah discussed with Lara Lewis (Beal Properties} and the Board about the upcoming election for new
Board members.

Pond- Beal will need to follow up with Trophy fisheries to get their feedback on the health and status of the pond. The
possibility of security cameras being added to the park/pavilion area was also a part of the discussion.

Walking Trail- The Board would like for Beal to get a quote on restoring the walking trail that is on the plat that never got
completed by the developer.

Signage- The Board will discuss putting up a new sign at the park.

Railroad issues- Ronald Long and Lara Lewis will sit down and gather more information about the railroad issues, and
Lara Lewis will reach out to Union Pacific to address the issues including wrecks and safety.

The Duck Haven Board Meeting adjourned to Executive Session at 7:05pm.
The Duck Haven Board Meeting Executive session resumed at 7:08pm
Roll Call- Micah Mogle, Lara Lewis {Beal Properties) Patricia Howard, and Ronald Long.

Accounts- The board discussed with Lara Lewis (Beal Properties) an unpaid account. Currently waiting on an update on
the payment. in conclusion, after getting verification from the attorney and list of legal charges that were added, the last
invoice will be cleared.

Delinquencies- Lara Lewis {Beal Properties) will send out a new batch of invoices and wait about seven days to see who
will make a payment. The Board agreed on this.

Meeting adjourned at 7:34pm. Micah Mogle motioned to adjourn, Trish Howard seconded, all in favor.




Cash Flow

Beal Properties

Properties: Duck Haven Haome Owners Association - 3383 University Drive East Suite 215 Bryan, TX 77802
Date Range: 01/01/2022 to 03/31/2022 (Last Quarter)

Accounting Basis: Cash

Level of Detail: Detail View

Include Zero Balance GL Accounts: No

° .
Account Name Selected Period % of Selected Period Fiscal Year To Date % of Fiscal YeaDr 1;0
ate

Operating Income & Expense

Income
Balance Forward 3.935.16 20.66 3,635.16 20.66
Waste Management Fee 5322.93 27.95 5,322.93 27.95
Homeowners Association Dues 8,763.00 51.26 9,763.00 51.26
Transfer Fee 25.00 0.13 25.00 013
Total Operating Income 19,046.09 100.00 19,046.09 100.00
Expense
Collections 325.00 1.71 325.00 1.71
Lawn/Property Maintenance 560.73 2.94 560.73 2.94
Management Fee 2,550.00 13.39 2,550.00 13.39
Misc. Property Expense 176.00 0.92 178.00 0.92
Trash Pick-up 7,833.33 41.13 7.833.33 41.13
Utilities - electric 362.37 1.90 362.37 1.80
Utilities - Water 87.45 048 87.45 0.46
Total Operating Expense 11,894,688 6245 11,894.88 §2.45
NOI - Net Operating Income 7.151.21 37.55 7.151.21 37.55
Total Income 19,046.09 100.0¢ 19,046.09 100.00
Total Expense 11,894.88 62.45 11,604.88 6245
Net Income 715121 37.55 7,151.21 37.55
Other ltems
Prepayments -86.00 -86.00
Net Other Items -86.00 -86.00
Cash Flow 7,065.21 7,065.21
Beginning Cash 54,505.39 54,595.39
Beginning Cash + Cash Flow 61,660.6 - 61,660.60
Actual Ending Cash 61,660.60 61,660.60

Created on 04/28/2022 Page 1



| ebeyq

220Z/82/¥0 uo pajeald

uonduosgng 208.L
Jes ) | xog X1 ‘uelig gLz uol)eI00SSY
QOd uaheH ¥ong a)Ing Jsej aAuQ SIBUMQ BWoH  ZZ0Z
- asinquiey 220z/01/20 2Z1GL 000 00924 00zz ajfoy yeoy  Ausianun £9e€ usAeH 3ona /0L/20 689.¥E8LC00LE
asuadx3 Apedoid "osIN - 5#59
000 00'0S5'Z
208.L
X1 ‘uelig 6Lz uoNeIN0SSY
a)ing Jsej aAuq SIBUMQ BWOH  ZZ0Z
220z yoien 220eivLie0 8LGL 000 00058 00zz  semadoid jeag  ApsieAlun £9EE uaAeH ¥ona /L0O/€0
c08LL
X1 ‘uelig g1z uoleossy
a)ng jse3 aAlqg SIBUMQO 8WoH ZzZ0Z
Zzoz Muenigay 2202/L0/20 ¥LSL 000 00°058 00Zz semadoid |eag  Ausiamun £9€€ uaAeH ¥ong /L0/20
208..
X1 ‘velig GL.g uoneroossy
8]ing 1SeJ aAuQg SIBUMQ BWOH  ZZ0Z
zzoz fsenuer Z20Z/Z\ /10 0LSL 000 00°068 00zz semedoid |eeg  Ausieaun £9€€ ueAeH ¥onA /L0/LO
294 juswabeuey - 59
000 £L'095
208..L
XL ‘uelig g1z uojjeroossy
Buikeids $08  e)ns Jse3 anug SI8UMQ BWOH  ZZ0Z
ume-] Alyuopy 220z/LLIED 1eiqg yueg 000 v6'Z81 00zz ueai pueplbBy  Ausiamun £9e€ uaAeH Xonq /LL/IEO 695191
c08..L
X1 ‘uelig Giz uonel0ssY
Junoooe SO9  8unsg jse3 eAuqg sieumMQ aWoH 2202
Buifeidg ume ZZ0Z/81/L0 >Mueq wolj payelp 000 76281 00zz ueaig pueeibby  AusisAlun £9€E usaeH ¥ong /81/10 ¥02.S1
2082
Aienuep zz0z X1 ‘uelig 1z UONEID0SSY
Buideospue  /20/20 ‘ZZ0Z/ZL alen ume]  8)ng jse3 eAuqd SIBUMQ BWOH  ZZ0Z
Apuow /1.0 '2202/241/L0 SLSE “LLSL 'LLGL 000 Ga'v6l 00ze AAO BYLUO  ANsIBAIUN E9EE usAeH Xong /ZL/L0 9/89
asueuajuiepy Apadoid/umeT - G/#9
208.L
X1 ‘velig gLz UOIEID0SSY
esuadx3 ayng jseg aAuq SIBUMQ BWOH ZZ0Z
suonae|oy 2202/1e/e0 02SL 000 00°62¢ oozz HEMWY  Ausienun £9ee usaeH yonag /LE/E0 68.1€L
Suoi2?|jo) - 610V
junowy junosay ssalppy it ajeq R
uopduosag ejeqd %29y RO | gy | OWY orqehed safed fsisdoid aweN Apadold ma Joy

(JouenD 15B7) 2202/LE/E0 0) 2202/1L0/1L0 :ebuey ajeq g

IV :seaked

7084, X1 ‘uefig 1z a)ng 1se3 aAud ANSIBAIUN £IEE - UONEII0SSY SIUMQ SWOH UdABH onq :sepedold

uonnquysig asuadx3y




Z abeg

2202/82/%0 uo pajesip

XL ‘uelig g1z uo1eIoossy
junodoe pwsig Anpn - eungs ise3 eaug SleumQ BWoH  ZZ0Z
¥S1Z W4 00081 2202/82/1L0 >ueq woly psyesp 000 G162 00zz |ewads woqem  Ausieaun €9e€ uaAeH Xona /8Z/L0 00-0LEE-E0L
J93ep\ - sellin - 0¥89
000 LE°T9E
208.LL
X1 ‘uelig GLg uojeI0SsY
san B8NS jse3 aAuQ SIBUMQ BWOH 2202
o83 2202/¥2/E0 HOV LEOLIEZ 000 Ge'll 00zzZ sexa| uelig  AjsiaAluN €9EE uaAeH ¥onQg /v2/e0 HOV LEOLIES
208LL
X1 ‘uelig 6Lz uopeossy
sayinn  eNns ised eAud sleumQ 8woH 2202
oup8|3 2202/ve/E HOV L¥6.L12 000 0E'191 ooze sexa| uefug  Ausiamun £9€€ uaAeH Xong /¥e/e0 HOV Lv6..12
2084
X1 ‘uelig GLz uoneloossy
sann  8ung ised eaug sloumQ 8WoH  ZZ0Z
ool 2202/¥2/20 HOV - LyBLLLE 000 €129l 0022 sexe) uefug  Ausianiun €9€€ ueAeH dona /¥Z/20  HOV - LV6LLLE
208.L
X1 ‘uefuig GLg UONBI0SSY
seln  8ung Jse3 aalqg SleumQ awoH ZzoZ
o8I 2202/ve/ec0  HOV - LEOL9EZ 000 Sl 00ze sexa| uelig  AysieAlun €9E€ uaneH d¥ona /¥Z/z0  HOV - LEOL9ES
208LL
X1 ‘velig gLz UONEID0SSY
Junoooe saninn  @NNg Ise3 aAug SIBUMQ 2WOoH ZZ0Z
512 N4 00081 ZZ0zZ/92/10 Mueq woly payesp 000 o'y ooze sexe| uefug  Ausienun €9€€ usAeH ¥onag /9Z/10 L¥6LLLE
208.LL
X1 ‘uelig gLz UOIBID0SSY
junoaoe safinn  8uNg jse3 aAuQd SI8UMQ aWoH 2202
aelq ¥92s 2202/92/10 ¥ueq woly payeip 000 (1]%1] 00ez sexa] uefug  AusieAlun £9€€ uareH ¥ong /9¢/L0 LE0LOET
oujo8|e - sanlnin - 0289
000 £EEE8'L
208.L
X1 ‘uelig 1.2 uoperossy
dn oid aling jse3 aAlg SJoUMQ BWoH ZZ0Z
yses| Ajyuop 2202/ LE/E0 615} 000 LL92 0oee ‘'sovg Ausieaun g9gE usaeH ¥ong /LE/€0 6.E¥C-E0
208..
¥ ‘uelig gLz UOIBID0SSY
dn oid 8)Ng 1se3 aAluQ sleumQ awoH ZzZ0Z
yses] Ajyuon 2202/60/20 9LGL 000 ¥5' 1192 ooze ‘'soyda  Alsiemun €9€¢ uaneH Xong /60/20 6.LE¥C-€0
208.L
X1 ‘uefig GLg uoijeIoossy
dn oid a)ng jseg aAuQ SI9UMQ BWoH ZZ02
ysei] Ajyjuop 2202/L0/20 €151 000 89°019'C 0ozz ‘'sovda Ausieaun £9e€ usAeH Xona /€0/20 6LEVZ-E0
dn-yoid ysedL - 9219
junowy Junoosoy ssalppy ayeq
d A un ewe ados aJualejey
uonduosag ajeq %29yo #%o94yo predun junowy siqehed aaled Apedoid nun N Ap d e )

uonnquysiq asuadx3y




© oo 2Z0E/BL/P0 UOQ PRlk=L)
00’0 28'pP6R‘LL [eloL
00’0 Shi8
c08.LL
x1 'uelig gLz UDBIO0SSY
PUsIq AN 9UNS 1se3 aalg slaumQ awoH 7202
191EAA 2e02/LEe0 Aedoiny 00°0 GL'6e ooze  (ewadg wiog|ap  Ansssalun £9gE usARH ¥ond /LE/E0 00-0LEE-E0L
208Ll
X1 ‘uellg 61z UOHEINOSSY
ousig AN 8uNg 1se3 eald S19UMQ BUWIOH 2202
1NEM 2202/82/20 Aedone 000 5162 00ZZ (eroads WoqIap  AISISAIN €9EE USABH YONG /8720 00-OLEE-E0L
Z208.LL
uopduosa ajeq %oo unowy junoaay ssaIppy aeq N
} a leq yoays #2984 predun unowy ajqeked ashed Ausdolg yun aweN Apedold me aauasey

uonnquysig asuadxy




Duck Haven HOA Architectural Committee Report for April 28, 2022
ACC wishes to present the following as our Quarterly Report to the DH Board of Directors:

¢ Since Beal Properties LLC took over as property manager for Duck Haven HOA, 18
requests have been submitted to the ACC through Beal’s portal. 17 of the requests have
been processed and/or approved This represents 94.4%.

e Currently there is only 1 open request. The ACC had requested additional information
from the homeowner in order to process this request. Homeowner provided document
today. Awaiting one more vote.

e 15 requests have received approval. The homeowners and Beal have been contacted.

e 1 request was issued a variance (which required unanimous approval from the ACC.) The
Builder, Beal and Board of Directors have been notified.

e 1 request was denied due to homeowner not providing the necessary additional
information after several months. Homeowner was advised to resubmit a new request
when they are ready to proceed.

Other items tracked by the ACC that impact homeowners:

1. Currently the CCR’s are not posted on the Beal portal. Numerous homeowners have
requested copies. Including the CCR’s and guidelines on the portal will cut down on
homeowner frustration and improve ACC efficiency.

2. Proposed Outbuilding and Fencing Guidelines which were approved by the homeowners
in May 2021 have never been filed with the County and recorded. Though not recorded,
the ACC uses these less restrictive guidelines where possible based on our
understanding of their approval and intent.

3. Checklists for each type of requests are being drawn up to give the homeowners what
specific information will be needed when submitting requests. This will prevent delays
in processing.

The ACC has met in person, out at worksites, and on Zoom. Our goal is to process these
requests as quickly as possible. Our major consideration is to apply these CCR’s and Guidelines
fairly and consistently.

As a side note — If someone in the HOA is interested in being in or helping the ACC, please reach
out to me. . There has typically been a need for new
members/volunteers each year. Havinga list of interested homeowner make these transitions
much easier and quicker.




Duck Haven Homeowners Association
2022 Budget (Approved 4/28/2022)

Income

Admin/Transfer Fees
Dues

Residual 2021 Income
Waste Management Fees

Legal - Case Resolutions / Fees / Fines Repayment

Total:

Expenses

Administrative

Transfer to Reserve

Misc / Postage / Fees / Computer etc
Insurance

Landscaping

Property Management

Waste Management

Pond Management

Legal Services

Maintenance

Repairs - Park & General

Utilities - Electricity

Utilities - Water

Community Activities / Improvement
Total

Net Profit

2022 Budget
S 50.00
5 63,840.00
S 5,000.00
S 30,324.00
$ 5,800.00
$

105,014.00

$ 500.00
$  3,500.00
$ 19,500.00
$ 10,200.00
$  32,000.00
$  1,500.00
$  5,000.00

$  25,000.00
$  2,000.00
$ 400.00
$  5,000.00
$

104,600.00

$ 414.00




